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September 22, 2015 Facsimile: (858) 638-7102

Marla Jahshan, President 11-410604

PAL General Engineering, Inc. 11-Imp,SD-5,54,75,78,115,163-Var
5374 Eastgate Mall B.0. 08/13/2015

San Diego, CA 92121

Dear Ms. Jahshan:

The Department of Transportation (Caltrans) received a letter from PAL General Engineering,
Inc. (PAL), dated August 31, 2015, in response to the nonresponsive bid finding for the
above contract. PAL alleges that an error occurred during bid submission and is a software
error. PAL contends that it listed subcontractors 2 through 5, but when Caltrans printed out
the Subcontractor List, it skipped subcontractors 3 and 4. Furthermore, PAL included an
attachment with its response showing that they selected yes, to list subcontractors 3 and 4.

Caltrans has reviewed the bid documents submitted at time of bid and determined that a
computer or software error did not occur. PAL neglected to select yes to list subcontractors
for 3 and 4. (See attached).

Based on the above, Caltrans has not changed its position concerning the finding of your bid being
nonresponsive and will proceed to award this contract to the lowest responsible bidder, provided

that all requirements are met.

If you have any questions, please contact Mulissa Smith, Contract Awards Branch Chief, at
(916) 227-6228.

Sincerely,

p o

»~ JOHN C. McMILLAN
Deputy Division Chief
Office Engineer
Division of Engineering Services

Attachment

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance California’s economy and livability”



PAL General Engineering, Inc.

Bid documents submitted at time of bid for Contract 11-410604

SIATE OF CALIFUIOIA - DEPARTHENT OF TRANSPORTATLON
BUBCOWIRACTOR 1157
DES-CE-(M0Z.2C {REV Z/2Z016)

Enter Bid Item Mumber. (Item)
Briier percent of Bid Ivem subcontracted. (V)

1f the percestege of the bid item work is lesss chas 144 Lise che . of The

portion of the work to be subcontracced.

Enter the af the of work to be by & on)

PO WOT VNEE BEMICULORS (;) IN YOUR INPUT.

Bample Dete Bulry:

Item 5 Description
13 k] striping
ar s zeinforcemsnt
B4 o0

lisz thim 7 "" -

1) Buminess Mewe [ACZ FENCING

lecsriem City [La puzmiE Scace [cT
Califoenis Comtrsctor License Husber Joosszs
Californis Department of Industrial Relaci o o ] r3
of Moze
Trem » Desccipring

B e e
[ [stc [rEemsTRIAN eASRICADE (MODIFIZO)
ke I
[

list this subcontractor? ]!u '|
z) Business Name immq:i Traffic Coaczol

locetion City ['Imcul- State I;

Celiftnrmia Contractor License Number ,m_———
California Department of Industrial Belaciocns’ Raegistration Ho. fW
Portion of Work Subcontracted:

L Descripcion

W ﬁnmumon AREA SIGNS

Il(\(l ’MRTABI.E CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGH (EA)

[T:E’ lm.-rxmtm TEMPORARY CRASH CUSHION SYSTEM

Imn [nwvs ROADSIDE SIGN

A

= I;W [rEsET RoADsTOS STGH

lism: this subcontractor? [Hg v I _

&) Busineas Hume Ilhne:i Traffic Coacrol

locasion City [Temecula State [ET

Caliioxnie Contractor License Number IBSZM!EA
Califprnia Department of Induscrial Relarions’ Regiscration No. '1ﬁﬁhb13345
Poxidon of Work Subcontracted:

Juem Descripcion

%
F;- Im Insux:n'n: ROADSIDE SIGN

[4..1 '.‘l.ﬂtl IHJ'R}IISH SINGLE SHEET ALTMINUM SIGH (0 .063"-UNFRAMED)

‘i.':' 11(!{! |!’im!IISH SINGLE SHEET ALUMINGRY SIGH (0.080"-UNFRAMED)

[sz~ [1oe [ronsio: sion - owz sost

'C-I ll(lh IINSTALL SIGN (STRAP AND SADDLE BRACKET METHOD)

ATTACHMENT



list this subrontzactor? [Na v | 4NN

4) Buminess Hame |Maneri Traffic Coacrol

locstion City I'.[cnl:ul.l State ';

Califprnis Contractor License Humber iB!ZDOB
California Department of Induscrial Gelacicns’ Qeglscracion No. W
Portion of Work Subcontracted:

Ttem L] Descriprion

[s5 [foo [twsTALL moADSTOE STGH PANEC ON EXISITMG BOST

[a!-_ [_- |RETROREFLECTIVE SHEETING (TYPE XI)

'90_ PORTION OF TRAFFIC CONIGOL SYSTEM

Lo
e

—I"Iﬂ

list this subcontractor? I!g' 'I

&) Business Neme FP-ycn Specialties

locstion City ||K:hu1- Vista State ll:l

Californis Contractor License Nusber 1298537

Californis Department of Industrial Gelations’ @egistracian No. Ilonunﬂabu

Item % Descripion
[ee [roe” [pamar paverewr wasemic (2-coam)
[+ [ro0 [eAvesmwr wamken (ReTacazriacrIvE)

[/e [i7 [uosrirzazzon
[ [ror [i=ap cowprance praw

[~ ITE(T [Panir pavEMENT MaRkING (2-cosT)

-

list this subcontractor? Iﬂteg 'I

&) Business Name IP-yca Specialties

location City IChula Visca State In

Californis Contractor License Number ,29363'7
Celifornis Department of Industrial Relations' Registration Ho. ‘1000093515

Portion of Work Subcontracted:

Description

§
-

Tt

IREHOVE PAINTED PAVEMENT MAQKING

IREHOVE THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MAQKINC

e [
e o
foe [100" [eEDEsTRIAN BARRICADE (MODIFIED)
=T
B 5

7) Business Name |A_x:: FENCING

locetion City |m PUENTE Stane It:a

Celifornie Contractor License Number '3!!&!.7‘!

Celifornis Department of Induscrial Relacions’' Regiatration Ro. 'mnnnnmsz
Porzion of Work Subcontracced:

Item % Description

'F W [REsove crazw Liwk FemcE

&2 100 CHAIN LINK FENCE (TYPE CL-4)

& 100 CHAIN LINK FENCE (TYPE CL-§)




list this subcontractor? |!’g’ v'

B) Business Name ’Sellcr. Electric Inc

locstion City IPw-y State [E'

Celifoprnia Contractor License Number |297034
California Department of Induscrial Relacions' Registration No. |mnncnnmaa
Portion of Work Subcontracted:

Item L] Description

F l;:_ IHHIHI'AIHIHG EXISTING TQAFFIC MANAGEMENT SYSTEM ELEMENTS DURIAG COHSTRU
[ [z [szcwaL awo Lrcermic (LocATION 1)

[z~ [75 [s1cwaL awo LicETING (LocATION 2)

'F ’? IMODI!‘Y TRAFFIC MONITORING STATION

fsa_' Fa- |MODIFY LIGHTING (LOCATION 1) (CITY LIGHTING)

list this subcontractor? @

8) Busineas NHame ISele:r. Eleccric Inc
location Civy IPway State [;
Celifornie Contractor License Number W-——-
Californie Department of Industrial Relations' Registration Ro. W
Portion of Work Subcontracced:

Item L} Description

[&5 I‘J’S IHODIH LIGHTING (LOCATION 2) (CITY LIGHTINE)

I'J'.E- IHODIF!.’ LIGHTING (LOCATION 3) (CITY LIGHTING)

75 IHODI!'Y LIGHTING (LOCATION 4) (CITY LIGHTINE)

|15 il!DDIﬂ LIGHTING (LOCATION 5) (CITY LIGHTINRG)

LEL

l?& 'HODIFY SIGNAL AND LIGHTING (CITY SIGNAL)

lim whis soheontractor? ]I-y v]

10) Busimessn Name IScltct Electric Inc

lorariom City |[Powey State |:u

tadsfornis Contractor License Number [rsmose
Califnrnie Department of Induscrial Relacions’ Ragiscracion No. W
Prztiom of Wort Subcontracted:

Jrem L Description

’T’ Il‘l_b_ 'wmrr SIGNAL AND LIGHTING (LOCATION 1)

[re |s [porTION OF MOBILIZATION
R
i
g s

lisn ks soboontractor? [No vl

11) Business Wame [K-RAIL

lscandice Civy [VALLEJD Statve ];

Culsdrasde C License lba&s&!r
Cadsfinrnis Department of Induscrial Relations' Reglacration Ro. ':um!smmm‘.a
Prowiou of Work Subcontracted:

Juem L Daacriprion

[f [for [reveomamy matLING (x-RATL)

1T
RS §



g
CAL/TRANS PLANSCOUNTER

% Jransmit Conf.Report xx

Sep 22 2015 02:54pm

Fax/Phone Number Mode Start Time |Page|Result Note
918586387102 Normal 22:02:53pm| 0°35"| 4 |$ 0K
JF1 1 ¥ ERMUND G, BROWN Je., Govemer

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING SERVICES

OFFICE ENGINEER vl
1727 30th STREET, MS-43 Serious Drought.
P.0. BOX 168041 Help save watér!

SACRAMENTO, CA 95816-8041
PHONE (916) 227-6299

FAX (916) 227-6282

TTY N1

www.dol.ca.gov

Lo

September 22, 2015 Facsimile: (858) 638-7102

Marla Jahshan, President 11-410604

PAL General Engineering, Inc. 11-Imp,SD-5,54,75,78,115,163-Var
5374 Eastgate Mall B.0. 08/13/2015

San Diego, CA 92121

Dear Ms. Jahshan:

The Department of Transportation (Caltrans) received a letter from PAL General Engineering,
Tnc. (PAL), dated August 31, 2015, in response 10 the nonresponsive bid finding for the
above contract. PAL alleges that an error occurred during bid submission and is a software
etror. PAL contends that it listed subcontractors 2 through 5, but when Caltrans printed out
the Subcontractor List, it skipped subcontractors 3 and 4. Furthermore, PAL included an
attachment with its response showing that they selected yes, to list subcontractors 3 and 4.

Caltrans has reviewed the bid documents submitted at time of bid and determined that a
computer or software error did not occur. PAL neglected to select yes to list subcontractors
for 3 and 4. (See attached). '

Based on the above, Caltrans has not changed its position concerning the finding of your bid being
nonresponsive and will proceed to award this contract to the lowest responsible bidder, provided
that all requirements are met.

If you have any guestions, please contact Mulissa Smith, Contract Awards Branch Chief, at
(916) 227-6228.

Sincerely,
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»~ JOHN C. McMILLAN
Deputy Division Chief
Office Engineer
Division of Engineering Services
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